Registered
No.Ft. 48-3450/2016(FCA).
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Nodal Officer-cum- CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla-|

To: The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Central)
Regional Office, Govt. of Indja. Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Pearson Road, FR] Campus, P.O. New Forests.
Dehradun-248006

Dated Shimla-1. the

Subject: Diversion of 1.5298 ha of forest land in favour of HP Education
Department, Directorate of Higher Education, Lalpani Shimla, H.P., for
the setting up of Govt. Degree College Sihunta, Distt. Chamba, H.P.
within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt. Chamba,

Himachal Pradesh. :
9 axt<

Kindly refer to online file No. FP/HP/SCH/21873/20T6 &XDS thereof

dated 15.09.2017 on the subject cited above.

Sir,

2 In this conext, the user agency has intimated that Layout Plan showing
location and dimension of the each component with its breakup has been corrected and
uploaded online as per actual ground situation. However, the copy of same is enclosed
herewith for favour of your kind information and further necessary action. It is, therefore,

requested that Stage-1 approval to this proposal may kindly be granted at the earljest please.

Yours thithfully,

Encl: As above. Nodal Officer-curdgl)®F (FCA) 9/
O/o Pr. CCF. Himac¢hal Pradesh. -
Endst.No.Ft.48-3450/20l6(FCA) n s~~~ MDated Shimla-171001, the
‘ Luil

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

. CF Chamba.
2. DFO. Dalhousie w.r.t his office memo No. 4313 dated 20.09.2017 for information.
3. Principal, Govt. Degree College, Shihunta, Distt. Chamba. imachal Pradesh.

Nodal Officer-Gum- CCF (FCA) /

O/o Pr.CCF. Himachal Pi(:%,é,



